City of Tukwila

Allan Ekberg, Mayor

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning and Economic Development Committee
FROM: Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager

CC: Mayor Ekberg

DATE: April 26, 2021

SUBJECT: Small Business Development Center

ISSUE
Briefing by Highline College on the services provided at the Small Business Development
Center.

BACKGROUND

The City of Tukwila partners with other south King County cities to help fund the Small Business
Development Center (SBDC) at Highline College. The City’s annual contribution included in the
Economic Development budget is $12,000.

DISCUSSION

The SBDC provides essential services to small businesses in the City. Staff from Highline
College will provide a briefing on the various services offered by SBDC, including providing an
overview of the services offered in response to COVID-19.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A. The City has already approved the budgeted funds for the SBDC for 2021 and 2022.

RECOMMENDATION
Discussion only.

ATTACHMENTS
¢ Presentation prepared by SBDC staff at Highline College.
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